RESOLUTION NO. 6* \

WHEREAS, the Land of Lincoln Workforce Alliance, Board, One-Stop Partners and the
Community Resources Committee of the Sangamon County Board have reviewed and approved
the purchase of computers for the WIOA Resource Room upgrade.

Be it Resolved that the Sangamon County Board Approves Same:

Name of Agency:
Address:

Program Activity:
Amount of Purchase:
# of Systems

Contract:

Respectfully Submitted:

Ly

@M FK | oM IA

CDW -G

200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 60061
Computer Purchase for customers utilizing the
Resource Room at the Illinois workNet Center.
$46,561.05

40 customer use computer systems
5 staff use computer systems

State of Illinois Statewide Master Contract
#CMS701124B

21518

Chair, Community Resourge

Date:

FEB 26 2018

Andy Goleman
SANGAMGH COUNTY AUDITOR



Brenda Patterson

From: Jacob George <jacogeo@cdwg.com>
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Brenda Patterson

Subject:

View in a browser

LC N

RMA

DEAR BRENDA PATTERSON,

CDW-G Quote Confirmation: Quote #JPTMO098/P.0. Ref. STAFF

V!l PEOPLE
WHO
GETIT

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click

here to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

_QUOTE# | QUOTEDATE |  Rererence | CUSTOMER# | GRAND TOTAL .
IPTMODS 2/26/2018 STAFF 12749747 $5,173.45

o EXT. PRICE .

HP EliteDesk 800 G3 -~ SFF - Core 5
i5 7500 3.4 GHz ~ B8-25 B -

us

Mfg. Part#: 1)JZ30US#ABA

UNSPSC: 43211508

Contract: CM57011248

Contract: MARKET

HP EliteDisplay E243i -~ LED
monitor - 24°

Mfg. Part#: 1FH49AA#ABA
UNSPSC: 43211902

Contract: CMS7011248
Contract: Standard Pricing

4466295

5 4751413

$858.00

$4,290.00

$176.69

$883.45

SHIPPING DETALLS .= .= =

$5,173.45

Shipping Address:

SUBTOTAL.

$0.00

LAND OF LINCOLN WORKFORCE ALLIANCE

BRENDA PATTERSON

1300 S 9TH ST

SPRINGFIELD, IL 62703-2527

Phone: (217) 558-4256

Shipping Method: UPS Ground (1- 2 day)
Payment Terms: Request Terms

" Ce Need Assistance? CDWsG SALES CONTACT INFORMATIO




Brenda Patterson

From: Jacob George <jacogeo@cdwg.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Brenda Patterson

Subject: CDW-G Quote Confirmation: Quote #JPTM057/P.0. Ref. RESOURCE ROOM

View in a browser

DEAR BRENDA PATTERSON,

WORT) pEOPLE
WHO
GETIT

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your computing needs. The details of your quote are below. Click

here to convert your quote to an order.

Convert Quote to Order

QUOTE® | QuoTEDATE | . QUOTE T R | GRAND TOTAL
Quote# | uotepATE |  JLOTE. | cUSTOMER#¥ | GRAND TOTAL
JPTMO57 2/26/2018 RESOURCE ROOM 12749747 $41,387.60

'QUOTE DETAIL:
EXT. PRICE

- SFF - Core 40 4466295 $858.00 $34,320.00
z - B - 256 GB -

Mfg. Part#: 1JZ30US#ABA
UNSPSC: 43211508
Contract: CMS7011248
Contract: MARKET

HP EliteDispiay E243{ - LED 40 4751413 $176.69 $7,067.60
monitor ~ 24"

Mfg. Part#: 1FH49AA#ABA

UNSPSC: 43211902

Contract: CMS701124B

Contract: Standard Pricing

SHIPPING DETAILS i il $41,387.60

Shipping Address: $0.00

LAND OF LINCOLN WORKFORCE ALLIANCE

$41,387.60
BRENDA PATTERSON
1300 S 9TH ST
SPRINGFIELD, IL 62703-2527
Phone: (217) 558-4256
Shipping Method: UPS Ground {1- 2 day)
Payment Terms: Request Terms

Convert Quote

- (e Need Assistance? CDWsG SALES CONTACT INFORMATIO




